
ADDENDUM #1 
 

JULY 17, 2009 
RFP # 05-10 

PUBLIC WORKS PARKING DIVISION 
PAY AND DISPLAY PARKING METERS 

 
To the attention of all vendors submitting proposals for RFP #05-10 Pay and 
Display Parking Meters. 
 
Below are the questions submitted before the July 16th deadline to submit questions. The 
answers have been provided to the best of our ability relating to RFP #05-10 Pay and 
Display Parking Meters. All else remains unchanged from original request for proposal 
document. 
 
Question #1:   The Introduction to RFP # 05-10 states a goal of installing 60 meters over 
3 years:  30 by the end of 2010, 19 in 2011, and the remainder in 2012.  Please explain 
page 2, Delivery:  "The Price Proposal Form should be completed to indicate the 
proposed delivery date.  The City requires that the successful proposal include a delivery 
date within two months of contract execution".  
 
Answer:   This question pertains mainly to the delivery of the initial installment that 
would be purchased this summer.  The answer for the following years would be delivery 
time upon completion of that year's purchase order.    
 
Question #2:   Can you please specify how many Cale  MP 104 units you currently have 
in place for the Pilot Program? 
 
Answer: 13 meters installed at this time 
 
Question #3: Will the City be connecting via wireless, wired, or WiFi connection? 
 
Answer: no plans for that function at this time. 
 
Question #4:  Can the City confirm that the machines are to be A/C or battery powered? 
 
Answer: battery 
 
Question #5: The Cale 104 has a pedestal. Will the approved equivalent require the 
same dimensions and pedestal configuration? 
 
Answer: not necessary to meet the same dimensions on the pedestal 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum within your proposal, failure to do so may 
subject a bidder to disqualification. 
 
End of Addendum #1 


